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Dear Stuart, 

Nolan, Brandon [Brandon.Nolan@mcgrigors.com] 
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Jordan, Stuart 
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RE: tie best case on Misalignment 
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Thanks for sharing these thoughts. I would be very happy to discuss either this evening or tomorrow morning. 

Kind regards 

Brandon 

Brandon Nolan 
Partner 
for McGrigors LLP 

DDI +44 
Fax +44 
Mob +44 

From: Jordan, Stuart [mailto:Stuart.Jordan@dlapiper.com] 
Sent: 01 October 2009 14:16 
To: Nolan, Brandon 
Cc: Kilburn, Keith; Fitchie, Andrew 
Subject: tie best case on Misalignment 

Dear Brandon, 

www.mcqriqors.com 

With apologies for not being in touch yesterday, I have had a look at the contract for the best available argument for 
tie, as asked. I think this needs to be shown in 2 parts: 

1 - The case to say that the items identified for Misalignment are dealt with entirely there and are not additionally (and 
may not be chosen instead to be) something else; and 

2 - The case to minimise lnfraco entitlement within Misalignment. 

It has to be acknowledged that there are strategic questions to settle as the idea of ringfencing Misalignment 
entitlement within the express words of the Novation Agreement may not be the better (cheaper) option if it admits 
that implementation of changed work is a Mandatory Tie Change. 

(bullets) 

on part 1: 

i) Deed of Novation cl. 4.8 (which deals with alignment of Deliverables immediately pre-contract with IPs) provides 
that the post-workshop reports will detail the changes "determined" at the workshops, and will append tie Change 
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Orders or instructions. Payment to SOS is confirmed and amendments to Deliverables will be a Mandatory tie Change 
and a Client Change. Has to be acknowledged that this looks like it deals fully with design cost and the further words 
therefore seem to go on to deal with implementation cost. Best argument however remains that this intends to 
formalise the extra design cost and to authorise the implementation. In favour of that argument, the parties would 
have to have agreed later for tie Changes to be issued or the actual works would not match ERs, read with the 
change register. 

on part 2: 

i) lnfraco priced the ERs and the IPs. The IPs have not changed through Misalignment exercise - the Deliverables 
have changed to match them. Question whether this is the case however: on both trackform and OLE, the item as 
described in cl. 4.7 refers to existing IPs and the task to allow them to be implemented (which supports this argument) 
but the exercise is described generally in DoN cl. 4.7 as determining the development of IPs and consequential 
changes to Deliverables. As a matter of fact, did the IPs change from contract issue? 

ii) lnfraco are not arguing for entitlement on the express words of DoN cl. 4.8 Mandatory tie Change but (I 
understand) on Pricing Assumption 3. This is not applicable if changes consequent to the Misalignment exercise are 
agreed to be dealt with exclusively under cl. 4.8. Consider however Conditions cl. 4.3. The DoN does not have the 
same priority as the Conditions but the approach to 4.3 remains the same: it cannot be said that lnfraco entitlement 
under Sched Part 4 remains intact in all circumstances. Apart from the limitations within that schedule which take us 
back into the rest of the contract, the schedule does not work where the contract does not take us into it. Another way 
- cl.4.3 makes reference to the "right" to claim entitlement. That right needs to be understood in full with its limitations 
inside and outside schedule Part 4. cl.4.3 does not provide that this entitlement will exist in all circumstances or 
otherwise attempt to expand this "right" but refers to it and the rest of the contract as they are. The words are circular 
and add nothing to the contract. 

iii) The Misalignment acknowledged an lnfraco problem - that, at contract, the IPs did not conform to ERs (presuming 
it is correct to say that the ERs are represented by the Deliverables developed to contract date, subject to the 
separate misalignment exercise, but nonconformance will be a matter of fact anyway) thus in breach of their warranty 
on compliance in Conditions cl.4.4. Links to: 

iii) There is no presumption in the contract that the workshops will result in agreement to amend Deliverables to 
match IPs - in contrast to the prior agreement to align Deliverables with ERs which is set out in a letter. The exercise 
is to examine and "determine" the development of IPs (not Deliverables) although it is anticipated that Deliverables 
may change to accommodate the IPs. Without any requirement on tie to agree anything they could have simply 
refused to allow discrepant IPs to remain and to require that they are This supports the idea of the common intention 
that tie are not required here to agree more expensive solutions. Without this exercise, any "better" solution 
represented in IPs would have to be presented as an lnfraco Change. 

There is rushed and there's a bit more here but I am on a plane in an hour. I will make more notes and maybe we can 
discuss later or in the morning. 

Kind regards, 

Stuart 

Stuart Jordan 
Partner 
DLA Piper UK LLP 
T: +44 (0 
M: +44(0 
F: +44(0) 

This email is from DLA Piper UK LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to 
the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone other than 
the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact DLA Piper UK LLP on +44 (0) 8700 
111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 
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Please note that neither DLA Piper UK LLP nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses and it is 
your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments. DLA Piper UK LLP is a 
limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC307847) which provides 
services from offices in England, Belgium, Germany, France and the People's Republic of China. A list of 
members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of business 3 Noble Street, 
London EC2V 7EE. Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DLA Piper UK LLP is 
regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority and is a member of DLA Piper, a global legal services 
organisation, the members of which are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please 
refer to www. dlapi per. com. ------------------------------------------------------------------------------

IMPORTANT NOTICE: The information in this e-mail is confidential and for use by the addressee(s) only. It may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately on +44 (0) 141 567 8400 and delete the message from your computer. You may not 
copy or forward the e-mail, or use it or disclose its contents to any other person. We do not accept any liability or responsibility for: (1) changes 

made to this e-mail or any attachment after it was sent, or (2) viruses transmitted through this e-mail or any attachment. 

McGrigors LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Scotland with registered number S0300918 and registered office at Princes Exchange, 
1 Earl Grey Street, Edinburgh EH3 9AQ) and is regulated by both the Law Society of Scotland and the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

A list of members of McGrigors LLP is open to inspection at each of its offices. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors LLP where we use the 

word "partner" we mean a member of McGrigors LLP. 

McGrigors Belfast LLP is a limited liability partnership (registered in Northern Ireland with registered number NILLP 116 and registered office 2 
Donegal! Square East, Belfast BT1 5HB) and is regulated by the Law Society of Northern Ireland. A list of members of McGrigors Belfast LLP is 
open to inspection at its registered office. In any communication on behalf of McGrigors Belfast LLP where we use the word "partner" we mean a 
member of McGrigors Belfast LLP. 

For further information please visit: http://www.mcgrigors.com 
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